From:  Horner, Trina

Sent: 5/6/2010 11:24:58 AM

To: 'elizabeth.dorman@cpuc.ca.gov' (elizabeth.dorman@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: Cap mkt - check

Ok will do.

From: Dorman, Elizabeth <elizabeth.dorman@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Horner, Trina

Sent: Thu May 06 11:23:53 2010

Subject: RE: Cap mkt - check

I have a noonish lunch, but could probably chat with you
before | leave for that. Call my cell at

[Dedactad ]

From: Horner, Trina [mailto: TNHc@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 06, 2010 11:21 AM

To: Dorman,

Elizabeth

Subject: Re: Cap mkt - check

Thanks, very exciting on the house,
would love to talk! | am at the CPUC mtg now and could talk here afterward or
give you a call later. What works?

From: Dorman, Elizabeth
<elizabeth.dorman@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Horner, Trina

Sent: Thu May 06 11:18:53 2010
Subject: RE: Cap mkt - check
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Sorry | didn't get back to you earlier, | was wrapped up

in "buying my first home" activities. Looks like a now, which you've
probably already seen. Butl had a meeting with Wetzell and can discuss
with you what to expect.

From: Horner, Trina [mailto:TNHc@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 05, 2010 2:57 PM
To: Dorman,

Elizabeth

Subject: Cap mkt - check

Hi Elizabeth, just wanted to check on tomorrow...is the
revised PD still a go?
Trina
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